
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, November 7, 2018 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for November 7, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

 
  

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday November 7, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.  
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
3. Roll Call. 
 

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 

 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for October 17, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve “None” as Comment to Contra Costa County Agency Comment Request County File #DP18-

3036 – Veterinary Clinic. 
4. Approve “None” as Comment to Contra Costa County Agency Comment Request County File #DP18-

3037 – McDonald’s. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report. 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report.  
3. CHP Report. 
4. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report. 
 

E. LIAISON REPORTS 
  

F. PRESENTATIONS 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Expenditures and Award Bids to Rehabilitate Well 4A and 

Well 2. 
2. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award a Contract to Tiber Painting for the Discovery Bay 

Front Entrance. 
3. Discussion and Possible Action to Ratify Community Center Pool Equipment Enclosure Agreement 

Entered into with Tuff Shed on September 6, 2018 and Approve an Additional 15% Project Contingency. 
4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Community Center Pool Expansion and Related Additional 

Costs. 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Agenda for November 7, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

I.  DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  
1. Standing Committee Reports. 
2. Other Reportable Items. 
 

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

K. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  
1. Received – Discovery Bay P6 Citizen Advisory Committee meeting minutes for July 11, 2018. 

 
L. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
M. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 
N. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  
Two Potential Cases. 

 
O. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
 
P. ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of December 5, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community 
Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 

 

 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2018 - Pg.1 

 
1231732-2 

          
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday October 17, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Graves. 
President Graves – Stated that we will take a moment of silence to recognize a young man from our 
Community, Austin Reed, who passed away. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Graves. 
3. Roll Call – All present with the exception of Director Leete. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
There was Public Comment Regarding: 

 Safety concerns at Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4 and Newport Drive.  Letter was sent to 
Assemblymember Jim Frazier; reply has been received regarding an invitation to a future Board 
meeting and a presentation of the issues on Highway 4. 

The discussion continued regarding the attendance of Assemblymember Frazier at a future meeting and with 
the approval of the Board, Staff will send an invitation with future dates of Board meetings and arrange the 
attendance. 

 
C. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for October 3, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by:  Vice-President Mayer. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
 

D. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of September 2018. 
Project Manager Sadler – Provided the details of the September 2018 Monthly Operations Report. 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS 
1. Summer Jam/Lions Club Check Presentation. 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided the details of the check presentation. 
Lion’s Club Representative Gutow provided additional details regarding the money raised. Pictures were 
taken. 
 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2018 - Pg.2 

 
1231732-2 

 
 
 
 

F. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-12 Increasing the 

Individual Expenditure Limits for the Town’s Alternative Depository for Certain District Funds. 
Finance Manager Breitstein – Provided the details of Resolution No. 2018-12 increasing the individual 
expenditure limits for the Town’s Alternative Depository for certain District funds.  There was discussion 
regarding the increased amount and the exclusion. 
Motion by: Director Pease to adopt Resolution No. 2018-12 increasing the individual disbursement from the 
established alternative depository revolving fund account from $100,000.00 to $350,000.00 with the 
exception of Veolia Water invoices for monthly contractual services, inter-fund transfers, and Capital 
Improvement Project progress payments which shall be paid from the revolving fund account but not subject 
to the $350,000.00 limit.  
Second by: Vice-President Mayer. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
2. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Recreation Services Department Annual Report. 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided the details and a presentation regarding the Recreation 
Services Department Annual Report. 
Motion by: Vice-President Mayer to accept the 2017/18 Recreation Services Department Annual Report with 
changes to the Fee Waivers (Bridge on the Lakes) and total fees waived should be 2017/18 not 2016/17.  
Second by: Director Pease. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
3. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Additional Striping of the Community Center Parking Lot. 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser – Provided the details regarding the additional striping of the 
Community Center Parking Lot.  There was discussion regarding the additional striping of the Community 
Center Parking Lot and the cost of the project. 
Motion by: Director Pease to accept Staff recommendation to provide Community Center Parking Lot 
Additional Striping and accept the additional signage and bring the total project to approximately $2,725.00 
possibly more once Staff verifies prevailing wage. 
Second by: Director Steele. 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Parking Lot spaces to be increased. 
President Graves – Clarification that if the Community Center Parking Lot Additional Striping is substantially 
more due to prevailing wage the Agenda Item will be brought back to the Board.  
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
4. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Adoption of Resolution No. 2018-13 Amending the 

Conflict of Interest Code for 2018. 
Legal Counsel Pinasco – Provided the details regarding the adoption of Resolution No. 2018 -13 amending 
the Conflict of Interest Code for 2018. 
Motion by: Director Pease to adopt Resolution No. 2018-13 amending the Conflict of Interest Code to Reflect 
the Increase in the Gift Reporting Limit for 2019 and 2020. 
Second by Director Steele. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Award of Bid for the Newport PLC & SCADA System 

Upgrade Project. 
Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne – Provided the details of the Newport PLC & SCADA System 
Upgrade Project.  There was discussion regarding contractor ICAD Lighthouse Electric and the timeframe for 
the project. 
Motion by: Vice-President Mayer to authorize the General Manager to sign a contract with ICAD Lighthouse 
Electric for this project. 
Second by: Director Pease. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
 
 

Agenda Item C-1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 17, 2018 - Pg.3 

 
1231732-2 

G. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
1. Standing Committee Reports. 
Director Pease – Provided an update regarding the Parks and Recreation meeting related to the Dog Park, 
resident input, and a workshop with the residents and Staff. President Graves – Stated that he is interested 
in the workshop and would like to be notified once scheduled. 
Director Pease – Provided an update regarding the Parks and Recreation meeting related to the Front 
Entrance improvements, and improvements to the pool – possibly expand the pool from 3 lanes to a 6 lane 
pool (competition size pool). 
2. Other Reportable Items – None. 

 
H. MANAGER’S REPORT 

Water and Wastewater Manager Koehne – Provided an update regarding the Aquifer (depth of the water).  
There was discussion regarding the shut-down of the Wells. 

  
I. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

None. 
 

J. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
1. Received East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for September 10, 2018. 
2. Received Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for August 9, 2018. 
3. Received Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee meeting minutes for September 13, 2018. 
4. Received State Route 4 Bypass meeting minutes for September 13, 2018. 

 
K. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  

The regular meeting adjourned at 7:48 p.m. to the Closed Session. 
 
L. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA  

(Government Code Section 54957.7) 
 Legal Counsel Pinasco – The Board is now adjourning into closed session regarding item M-1. 
 
M. CLOSED SESSION: 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 
54956.9(b)  
One Potential Case. 

 
N. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

(Government Code Section 54957.1) 
Legal Counsel Pinasco – Reporting from Closed Session on item M-1 and there is no reportable action. 
 

O.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m. to the regular meeting on November 7, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. 

at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  
 

 
 
//cmc – 10-23-18 
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7, 2018 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 436,186.60 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2018/2019 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp



Veolia Water North America $198,953.19

Pacific Gas & Electric $102,368.56

Town of Discovery Bay, CSD $39,330.45

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $27,477.83

Luhdorff & Scalmanini $16,664.78

Neumiller & Beardslee $7,855.75

California Special Districts Assoc. $7,252.00

Badger Meter $5,487.74

Stantec Consulting Services Inc $5,047.50

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept $3,016.52

SWRCB $3,000.00

Freedom Mailing Service, Inc $2,708.69

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance $2,054.00

R & B Company $1,970.34

Univar $1,837.84

SDRMA $1,431.63

Upper Case Printing, Ink. $1,184.25

Paul E. Vaz Trucking, Inc. $1,104.14

TASC $1,091.64

Aflac $705.02

Matrix Trust $685.24

Office Depot $646.53

Mt. Diablo Resource Recovery $556.28

Bill Pease $460.00

Watersavers Irrigation Inc. $437.79

Comcast $396.40

Big Dog Computer $387.50

Kevin Graves $345.00

Smeared Paint $303.75

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company $275.00

Chris Steele $230.00

William Mayer $230.00

UniFrist Corporation $125.97

Water Utility Customer $124.41

Discovery Pest Control $99.00

Denalect Alarm Company $90.00

Cintas $83.75

Shred-It USA-Concord $60.72

County Of Contra Costa, Dept of Info Tec $54.00

Monica Gallo $36.62

Big B Lumber $16.77

$436,186.60

                               For The Meeting On November 7, 2018

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             For Fiscal Year’s 7/18 - 6/19

Agenda Item C-2



 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 

Approve “None” as Comment to CCC Agency Comment Request County File #DP18-3036 – Veterinary Clinic. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Authorize General Manager to comment “None” on CCC Agency Comment Request - County File #DP18-3036. 
 

 
Staff received the attached “Agency Comment Request” (“ACR”) from Contra Costa County Department of Conservation 
and Development.   The project, County File #DP18-3036, concerns the request to allow the operation of a 2,400 square 
foot veterinary clinic within two existing suites located at the NW corner of the Sandy Cover Shopping Center.  The project 
would only require interior modifications at this time.   
 
Staff has reviewed the project type, location and plans.   Staff has no objections or concerns. 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to make the entry of “None” as Town comment on the ACR. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments:    
 
Agency Comment Request DP18-3036. 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



Agenda Item C-3



 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 

Approve “None” as Comment to Contra Costa County Agency Comment Request County File #DP18-3037 – McDonald’s. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Authorize General Manager to comment “None” on Contra Costa County Agency Comment Request - County File #DP18-
3037. 
 

 
Staff received the attached “Agency Comment Request” (“ACR”) from Contra Costa County Department of Conservation 
and Development.  The project, County File #DP18-3037, concerns the applicant’s request to remove the current play 
structure at McDonald’s and replace it with fenced-in outdoor patio seating.  McDonald’s is located at the S/E corner of the 
Sandy Cove shopping center. 
 
Staff has reviewed the plans and has no objections or concerns. 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to make the entry of “None” as Town comment on the ACR. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments:    
 
Agency Comment Request DP18-3037. 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



Agenda Item C-4



WAUSAU: 
LORNA 
& URBAN 
SERIES

Weathered
Wood Slats

DESIGNER TIP
* SLATS SHOULD FACE SAME 

DIRECTION WHENEVER POSSIBLE

Lorna Series (Top Corner)
•	 Same design as Urban Series
•	 Powder coated metal frames
•	 Uses recycled wood composite slats
•	 Available in same frame colors as 

Urban Series
•	 Can be clipped down if requested

Deep Orange

Seafoam

Melon Yellow Teal

Urban Series
•	 Powder coated metal frames 
•	 Metal slats
•	 Can be clipped down if requested

Beige Gray 
Slats

10
Agenda Item C-4

wuq1
Rectangle



WAUSAU: LORNA & URBAN ELEMENTS

1 URBAN DINING CHAIR
CH-1006

2 URBAN DINING BENCH
CH-1005

URBAN DINING TABLE
TT-1003-5736A

4 URBAN DINING TABLE
TT-1003-36

5 LORNA DINING CHAIR
CH-1003

LORNA DINING BENCH
CH-1002

7 LORNA DINING TABLE
TT-1001-36

8 LORNA DINING TABLE
TT-1001-5736A

Aluminum Frame/ 
Recycled Plastic
57”L x 19”W x 18”H

Aluminum Frame/
Recycled Plastic
Also Available as 
ADA, Surface Mount, 
and 31”Sq.
36”Sq. x 29”H
(Installed Height)

Aluminum Frame/ 
Recycled Plastic
Also Available as 
Surface Mount
57”L x 36”W x 29”H
(Installed Height)

Aluminum Frame/ 
Aluminum Inserts
57”L x 19”W x 18”H

Aluminum Frame/ 
Aluminum Inserts
Also available as 
Surface Mount
57”L x 36”W x 29”H
(Installed Height)

Aluminum Frame/ 
Recycled Plastic
Also available as an 
armchair
24”W x 21”D x 33”H

Aluminum Frame/ 
Aluminum Inserts
Also available as 
ADA, Surface Mount, 
and 31”Sq.
36”Sq. x 29”H
(Installed Height)

Aluminum Frame/ 
Aluminum Inserts
Also available as an 
armchair
24”W x 21”D x 33”H

11

3 6

Agenda Item C-4

kharris
Polygonal Line



COLIN PLANTER
PL-1001

JOYCE PLANTER
PL-1002

ED PLANTER
PL-1003

RODNEY PLANTER
PL-1004

MIA FENCE PANEL
FN-1000

DANIEL WASTE CONTAINER
WR-1000

CHLOE SHADE STRUCTURE 
SH-1000-16

CHLOE SHADE STRUCTURE
SH-1000-8

1

2

3

4

5

6

8

9
Aluminum
21” Diameter x 44”H

* WASTE 
CONTAINERS TO 
BE USED FOR 
OUTDOOR PATIOS 
ONLY

Steel
192”L x 76”W x 90”H 
(Installed Height)
Core Drilled

Steel
96”L x 76”W x 90”H
(Installed Height)
Core Drilled

Concrete
60”L x 16”W x 36”H

Concrete
24”Diameter x 36”H

Aluminum
Also available as 
ADA and In Ground 
Mount
Full- 55”L x 1”W x 
32”H
Half- 25”L x 1”W x 
32”H
Quarter- 14”L x 1”W 
x 32”H

Concrete
36”L x 16”W x 36”H

Concrete
48”L x 16”W x 36”H

WAUSAU: DETAIL ELEMENTS

12

CONCRETE WASTE CONTAINER
WR-1001PU7

Concrete/ Plastic Lid
20”Sq. x 50”H

* WASTE 
CONTAINERS TO BE 
USED IN PARKING 
LOT OR DRIVE THRU 
AREAS ONLY

* S&D RESPONSIBLE 
FOR SHOWING 
FENCING ON PLANS

Agenda Item C-4

kharris
Rectangle

kharris
Rectangle

kharris
Rectangle



16 FairwayRailing.com

INFILL OPTIONS
Pre-Assembled Steel 

Square Baluster Panel 

RAILING HEIGHTS
36" • 42" 

Meets IRC, IBC Standards

RAILING LENGTHS
70", 94" Level • 70", 94" Stair

FLANGED POST KITS INCLUDE
Flanged Post, Flat Cover & Trim

15-Year Limited Warranty

AAMA-2604 Compliant Powder Coating

STEEL RAILING

Antique
Bronze

S110

•  Safe, strong and durable
•  Quick and easy installation
•  Superior coating performance, galvanized steel powder coating

•  Brackets, posts, caps and trim kit sold separately

RAILING COLORS

Black
Sand

15 
Limited 

Y
E

A
R

W A R R A
N

T
Y

Post Cap 

Post Base Trim

S100 Pre-Welded Panel

Rail Brackets

Post

S1
0

0 
St

ee
l R

ai
lin

g

Agenda Item C-4



 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Expenditures and Award Bids to Rehabilitate Well 4A and Well 2. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Award bid to Kirby’s Pump and Mechanical for pump maintenance work and award bid to Roadrunner Drilling for well 
rehabilitation work; approve project related cost increases to include reasonable additional work discovered at time of 
rehabilitation; and authorize the General Manager to execute all documents associated therewith. 
 

 
The District obtains its water supplies from six existing production wells. The age of the existing production wells ranges 
from 4 years to 47 years old. The District monitors the performance of wells on a bi-annual basis to assess the need for 
maintenance. Well testing conducted in 2017 indicated two of the older wells require maintenance. Well 4A is losing 
capacity due to clogging of the production well screens. To address well clogging the pump equipment must be removed, 
and the well must be cleaned with chemical and mechanical methods. Well 2 has a 20-year old oil-lubricated pump that is 
showing signs of wear and poor efficiency. These maintenance items should be addressed during the low-demand season 
of this year. The District’s water engineer consultant (Luhdorff & Scalmanini Engineers) developed a rehabilitation program 
and obtained bids from well and pump contractors to address the anticipated maintenance that will be required for the well 
structures and associated pumping equipment.  
 
Well Contract: the low bid from Roadrunner Drilling is $58,174.00. 
Pump Contract: the low bid from Kirby’s Pump and Mechanical is $67,295.00.   
Engineering/inspection costs are estimated to be $25,530.  
Total estimated costs are $150,999. The total CIP budget for the Well 4A and Well 2 Rehabilitations is $150,000. 
 
The actual condition of the well structures and the pumping equipment cannot be known at this time.  Once the pumping 
equipment is removed and the rehabilitation process begins, staff can then access the true condition of each well. If 
additional problems are discovered, staff, in consultation with the District’s engineering consultant, may determine that it is 
reasonable and prudent to engage in additional labor and new equipment costs now, rather than risk increased problems 
and/or higher costs through delay.   
 
Additional labor and new equipment costs could be more or less around $115,000.  This estimated amount would be in 
addition to the estimated amounts budgeted above. Staff requests the flexibility to make reasonable on-site expenditure 
decisions to get the job done right, rather than leave the project incomplete and risk bigger issues down the road.  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
  
Attachments:    
 
Bids. 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-1 

Cinderella
Stamp



BID SCHEDULE A – WELL 4A REHABILITATION BID ITEM
Well 

Industries, Inc.

Roadrunner 

Drilling & 

Pump 

Company, Inc.

Howk Systems

Bid Item #1 – Mobilization  $     13,000.00  $     20,000.00  $     14,000.00 

Bid Item #2 – Chemical Mixing Tank  (1,000 gal.)                             1,000.00$        500.00$          500.00$          

Bid Item #3 – Chemical Mixing, Placement, Brushing and Bailing                                         $     13,500.00  $       8,775.00  $     23,175.00 

Bid Item #4 – Swab/Airlift Development                               4,800.00$        3,360.00$        8,640.00$        

Bid Item #5 – Hydrochloric Acid  (material only) 6,890.00$        5,512.00$        6,890.00$        

Bid Item #6 – Well Renew (material only) 7,000.00$        5,040.00$        5,250.00$        

Bid Item #7 – Ammonium Bifluoride  (material only) 390.00$          195.00$          78.00$            

Bid Item #8 – Soda Ash (material only) 1,000.00$        200.00$          200.00$          

BID SCHEDULE A – WELL 4A REHABILITATION TOTAL  $     47,580.00  $     43,582.00  $     58,733.00 

BID SCHEDULE B – WELL 2 MAINTENANCE BID ITEM
 Well 

Industries, Inc. 

Roadrunner 

Drilling & 

Pump 

Company, Inc.

Howk Systems

Bid Item #1 – Mobilization 7,000.00$        8,000.00$        4,000.00$        

Bid Item #2 – Chemical Placement, Brushing and Bailing 4,800.00$        3,120.00$        8,240.00$        

Bid Item #3 – Swab/Airlift Development 4,800.00$        3,360.00$        8,640.00$        

Bid Item #4 – Hydrochloric Acid  (material only) 80.00$            32.00$            40.00$            

Bid Item #5 – Sodium Hypochlorite 12-1/2 Percent (material only) 160.00$          80.00$            32.00$            

BID SCHEDULE B – WELL 2 MAINTENANCE TOTAL                                          $     16,840.00  $     14,592.00  $     20,952.00 

Bid Table                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

Town of Discovery Bay

Well 4A Rehabilitation and Well 2 Maintenance Programs - October 8, 2018

Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



Agenda Item G-1



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7 , 2018 

 
Prepared By: Brian Miller, Parks and Landscape Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Award of Contract to Tiber Painting for the Discovery Bay Front Entrance. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
That the Board authorize the General Manager to sign a contract to Tiber Painting and Issue a Notice to Proceed for the 
Discovery Bay Front Entrance. 
 

 
The Discovery Bay Boulevard Entrance Walls and Planters are in need of Masonry and Stucco Repairs due to water 
infiltration damage. There is significant rust and corrosion on both the East and West Walls. Stucco has become loose and 
is falling off in various locations.  
 
The recommendation from the Parks and Recreation Committee to the Park and Landscape Manager, is to Draft and Post 
an RFP for the Repair and Painting of the Front Entrance at the August 15, 2018 Parks and Recreation meeting.  
 
The RFP was posted in September and closed at 2 p.m. on October 19, 2018. A total of 3 Qualified Contractors submitted 
proposals to Repair and Paint the Entrance Walls at the Discovery Bay Boulevard and Highway 4 intersection. 
 
I am requesting approval of the Low Bidder plus 10% contingency for a total of $42,900.00 and Award the Contract to Tiber 
Painting. 
 
Funding: Zone 8 has appropriated $100,000.00 for this project and was approved in the 2018/19 Budget. Phase 2 will be 
new Lighting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item: N/A 
 
  
Attachments:  
 
Bid Proposals 
Tiber Painting - $39,000.00 
A Plus Painting - $48,800.00 
Zayco Performance Coatings - $52,000.00 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

Cinderella
Stamp



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



Agenda Item G-2



 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 

Discussion and Possible Action to Ratify Community Center Pool Equipment Enclosure Agreement Entered into with Tuff 
Shed on September 6, 2018 and Approve an Additional 15% Project Contingency. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Approve ratification of the Community Center Pool Equipment Enclosure Agreement entered into with Tuff Shed on 
September 6, 2018 in the amount of $30,313.80; approve a 15% project contingency; and authorize the General Manager 
to execute all documents and payments in furtherance thereof. 
 

 

At the Regular Board Meeting of April 18, 2018, the Board, in one motion, approved the award of the pool renovation bid to 
Adams Pool Solutions (the project currently underway) and approved staff to issue a RFP to remove and replace the 
swimming pool equipment/chemical storage building.   The Board was advised that the approximate cost to remove and 
replace the equipment/chemical storage building would be $41,500. 
 

RFP #2018-07-01 was announced and sealed bids were publicly opened on September 4, 2018.  Only one bid was 
received and that was from Tuff Shed in the amount of $30,313.80. 
 

As Tuff Shed was the lowest and only bidder, an Agreement to build the Pool Equipment Enclosure in the bid amount of 
$30,313.80 was entered into with Tuff Shed on September 6, 2018 (Agreement attached).   Either through staff 
inadvertence, mistake or miscommunication, the bid submitted by Tuff Shed was not brought before the Board for approval 
prior to an Agreement being signed by the parties.  The recommended action before the Board is to ratify the Agreement.   
 

In addition to requesting ratification of the Agreement, staff requests Board approval for a 15% project contingency amount 
for any additional related costs that may arise.  Staff has already received a change order request in the amount of $1,400 
for the cost of preparing engineered drawings of the pool enclosure, which is a demand made by the County.  This amount 
would be drawn from the project contingency. 
 

In addition to the Tuff Shed construction, a new concrete foundation pad is required.  Staff’s current estimate of the pad is  
about $12,000.00.  Staff is in the process of obtaining bids for the pad and will return to the Board for approval of bid award.  
The revised project budget is now estimated at $48,660.87.   Due to a $35,000 savings in the Robert Fuss Tot Lot 
renovation project, enough PG&E monies exist to fully fund the Community Center Pool Equipment Enclosure project.   
 

Tuff Shed Bid/Agreement: $30,313.80 
Concrete Foundation Pad   12,000.00 
15% Contingency:         6,347.07 
    $48,660.87 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item: 
 BOD Meeting 02/07/18 & 04/18/18 
  
Attachments:   Community Center Pool Equipment Enclosure Agreement Entered into with Tuff Shed on 09/06/18 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-3 

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



Agenda Item G-3



 

 

 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

November 7, 2018 

 

Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Community Center Pool Expansion and Related Additional Costs. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 

Authorize staff to obtain a firm change order amount from Adams Pool Solutions to expand the pool to a competition 6 lane 
pool;  authorize staff to accept the change order if it does not exceed $375,000 and to proceed with the total project in an 
amount not to exceed $683,052; and authorize the General Manager to execute all documents and payments in 
furtherance thereof.  
 

 
On April 18, 2018, the Board approved a renovation project to the Community Center pool in the amount of $226,552.00. 
Renovation work is currently underway. 
 
In the past, Staff has explored estimated costs associated with adding a competition pool to the Community Center site.  
Staff learned that under the best-case scenario the addition of a competition pool would cost at least $1.5m.    
 
Now that our pool is currently under construction by Adams Pool Solutions, staff made inquiry as to the approximate cost to 
expand the pool to a competition 6-lane pool.   If the work is done now while under current construction, Staff has learned 
that the estimated project cost to properly expand our pool to competition size would be as follows: 
 
Current Construction Cost:   $226,552.00 
Enlargement of the Pool to 6 lanes:   375,000.00 
Lane Lines/Back stroke Lines & Flags:       6,000.00 
Pool Equipment Enclosure Setback:       3,000.00 
Concrete:          8,000.00 
Fencing:          6,000.00 
Swim Equipment – Starting Blocks:       3,000.00 
Additional Electrical:         6,000.00 
Covers:           8,000.00 
Contingency:        41,500.00 (10% of the expansion cost) 
     $683,052.00 
 
Should the Board elect to move forward with this project, Staff anticipates paying for the project as follows: 
 
Community Center Reserve Fund: $349,203.00 (with other committed projects, leaves a balance of $75,000.61) 
Zone 8 Reserve Fund:     333,849.00 (with other committed projects, leaves a balance of $72,530.98) 
     $683,052.00 
 
Note that the rough change order estimate from Adams Pool Supply for the expansion is at $360,000 (attached), however, 
the price estimate contemplates the shallow end of the pool to be 3.5 feet.  USA Swimming and the NCAA list 4 feet as the 
minimum depth requirement (National Championships require a minimum depth of 6’7”).  Staff would require a minimum 
depth of 4 feet and expects that this would increase the price to about $375,000.00.  

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp



 
 

 
This matter has some urgency since construction on the renovation has stopped until a decision is made on whether or not 
to expand the pool.  The pool expansion can be made in time to open for the season, provided that the Board makes the 
decision soon. 
 
Staff estimates that a competition pool could increase pool-related Staffing and operational costs by 18%.  This translates 
to about a $27,500 annual increase.  There is opportunity to obtain cost recovery by charging swim team members a 
reasonable facility use fee.  Revenue may also be generated through swim meet fees, concession sales and a daily use fee 
increase. 
 
If the Board was ever to contemplate having a competition swimming pool, staff believes this is the time to do it.  Expansion 
at this time is expensive, but doable.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
April 18, 2018 
 
  
Attachments:  
 
Rough Change Order Estimate from Adams Pool Solutions 
Rough Sketch of Pool Expansion 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-4 



Agenda Item G-4



Discovery Bay 
P-6 
Citizen Advisory 
Committee 

 
 
 

The Discovery Bay P-6 Citizen Advisory Committee serves as an advisory body to the 
Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors and the Office of the Sheriff. 

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Article 25-2.205(d) of the Contra Costa 
County Ordinance Code. 

1 

Lesley Belcher, Chair 
 

Office of Supervisor Diane Burgis 
Contact: Lea Castleberry 

3361 Walnut Blvd., Suite 140 
Brentwood, CA 94513 

 
Respectfully submitted by:  

Deputy Chief of Staff, Lea Castleberry 

 
Draft Record of Actions 

6:00 p.m. 
July 11, 2018 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair Belcher, Committee Member Mankin, Committee Member Selby, Committee Member Zeigler  
MEMBERS ABSENT: Vice Chair Kane 
PRESENTATION OF COLORS: Led by Chair Belcher 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion to approve agenda as presented made by Committee Member Zeigler. Second made by 
Committee Member Selby. Motion Carried 4-0. AYES: Belcher, Mankin, Selby and Zeigler 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: Terry Mahoney – Speeding on Discovery Bay Blvd and radar/lidar enforcement; BUSD School 
Board Member, Jill Sprinkle – Requests the P-6 to consider funding some of the security measures at the schools and invites 
them to a future school board meeting/safety committee.  
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF – Monthly Calls for Service: Tony Fontenot, Crime Prevention Specialist provided the 
monthly activity report for the months of April, May and June. 
CONSENT ITEMS: 
a. Approval of Record of Actions for April 11, 2018: Motion to accept the Record of Actions as presented made by 

Committee Member Zeigler. Second made by Committee Member Selby. Motion carried 4-0. Belcher, Mankin, Selby and 
Zeigler.  

ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION: 
a. Update on Discovery Bay License Plate Readers: Lt. Foley reported they are still working on approvals through Caltrans 

to place License Plate Readers on their poles and hope to have final approval before the next P-6 CAC meeting. 
b. URGENCY ITEM – Re-Certify Four (4) Radar/Lidar Units: Approve the expenditure not to exceed $500.00 to re-

certify 4 lidar/radar units.  Motion to approve made by Committee Member Zeigler. Second Made by Committee Member 
Mankin. Motion Carried 4-0. Belcher, Mankin, Selby and Zeigler. 

 
CORRESPONDENCE/ANNOUNCEMENTS:  
a. None. 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
a. Follow-up discussion for P-6 Budget FY 16/17 Discrepancy  
b. Follow-up discussion for Helicopter Fund Breakdown 
ADJOURMENT 
There being no further business before the Discovery Bay P-6 Citizen Advisory Committee, Chair Belcher adjourned the 
meeting at 6:34pm. The next regularly scheduled Discovery Bay P-6 Citizen Advisory Committee meeting on October 10, 2018 
at 6:00p.m. to be held at the Discovery Bay Community Center, 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, CA 94505.  

Agenda Item K-1


	2018-11-07 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	2018-11-07 Revised Agenda Regular and CS G-4 Added.pdf
	C-1 2018-10-17 DRAFT Minutes Regular and CS-1.pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 RFA All 110718 Combined.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report - CCC Agency Comment Request #DP18-3036 Vet Clinic.pdf
	C-3-2 CCC Agency Comment Request DP18-3036.pdf
	C-4-1 Staff Report - CCC Agency Comment Request #DP18-3037 McDonalds.pdf
	C-4-2 CCC ACR DP18-3037 McDonalds.pdf
	C-4-3 Seating Layout.pdf
	C-4-5 Outdoor Furniture detail.pdf
	C-4-6 Railing detail.pdf
	G-1-1 Staff Report - Well 4A  2A Rehab - Revised MD.pdf
	G-1-2 2018-10-08 Bid Table - Well 4A Rehabilitation and Well 2 Maintenance Programs (3).pdf
	G-1-3 Pump Repair Well4A pump work.pdf
	G-1-4 Kirby Pump Well 4A&Well 2 Bid.pdf
	G-2-1 Staff Report DB Front Entrance.pdf
	G-2-2 DB Front Entrance Bid Proposals.pdf
	G-3-1 Staff Report - Ratification of Tough Shed Contract.pdf
	G-3-2 Contract - Contractor CC Pool Equipment Enclosure - Tuff Shed Fully Executed.pdf
	G-4-1 Staff Report - Pool Expansion.pdf
	G-4-2 Rough Sketch of Pool Expansion.pdf
	K-1 Discovery Bay P6 CAC DRAFT Record of Actions 07-11-2018.pdf

